RTG00332043

Message

From: Morgan, Michael (Transit) [michaelj.morgan@ottawa.ca]

Sent: 7/26/2019 6:10:11 PM

To: Monica Sechiari [monica.sechiari@altusgroup.com]; Peter Lauch [peter.lauch@rideautransitgroup.ca]

CC: Gray, Lorne [Lorne.Gray@ottawa.ca]; Craig, Gary [Gary.Craig@ottawa.ca]; Colaiacovo, Claudio
[Claudio.Colaiacovo@ottawa.ca]; Holder, Richard [Richard.Holder@ottawa.ca]; matthew.slade@ottawa-irt.ca

Subject: Substantial Completion Notice

Attachments: OTT-RTG-RLET-0521 Substantial Completion Notice 2019.07.26.pdf; Substantial Completion Agreement
(Executed).pdf; Appendix B-1 Fixed Facilities Pre-RSA items.pdf; Appendix B-2 Vehicle and Systems Pre-RSA items.pdf

Monica, Peter,

As detailed in the attached letter, it is the City’s opinion that RTG has satisfied the conditions for
issuance of the Substantial Completion Cerlificate. Separately, we agree that the Substantial
Completion Certificate can be issued in advance of the Minor Deficiency List.

Congratulations on all the hard work and accomplishments.
Please confirm receipt of this e-mail.
Thank you.

Michael Morgan

Director, Rail Construction Program | Directeur, Programme de construction du rail
Transportation Services Department | Direction générale des transports

City of Ottawa | Ville d'Ottawa

Ll

This e-mail originates from the City of Ottawa e-mail system. Any distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or
the information it contains by other than the intended recipient(s) is unauthorized. Thank you.

Le présent courriel a été expédié par le systeme de courriels de la Ville d'Ottawa. Toute distribution, utilisation
ou reproduction du courriel ou des renseignements qui s'y trouvent par une personne autre que son destinataire
prévu est interdite. Je vous remercie de votre collaboration.
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